

The following proposals, received on DAP between January 1-15, 2019, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be withdrawn.

Anthropology 2223F/G DOING FIELDWORK IN ANTHROPOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

Anthropology 3223F/G - DOING FIELDWORK IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY

This course will explore the methodology of fieldwork in Sociocultural Anthropology. The emphasis will be less on reading about anthropology and more on actually doing what anthropologists do. Assignments will focus on participant observation and include talking with people, observing what they are doing and taking part in their activities.

Antirequisite(s): The former Anthropology 2223F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in Year 3 or 4 in any Anthropology module.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised to reflect the withdrawal of **Anthropology 2223F/G**.

MAJOR IN SOCIOCULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Anthropology 2222F/G, Anthropology 2245F/G.

0.5 course: Anthropology 2226A/B, Anthropology 2229F/G.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

1.0 course: Anthropology 3350F, Anthropology 3351G.

2.0 courses from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Anthropology 2203F/G, ~~Anthropology 2223F/G~~, Anthropology 2255E, Anthropology 2260F/G, Anthropology 2262F/G, Anthropology 2269F/G, Anthropology 2272F/G, Anthropology 2275A/B, Anthropology 2280F/G, Anthropology 2281F/G, Anthropology 2282F/G, Anthropology 2283F/G, Anthropology 2284F/G, Anthropology 2285F/G, Anthropology 2289F/G, Anthropology 2290F/G, Anthropology 3305F/G, Anthropology 3321, Anthropology 3322, Anthropology 3323A/B, Anthropology 3331F/G, Anthropology 3332F/G, Anthropology 3355F/G, Anthropology 3369F/G, Anthropology 3389F/G, Anthropology 4400E, Anthropology 4470A/B, **the former Anthropology 2223F/G**, the former Anthropology 2224F/G, the former Anthropology 3303, the former Anthropology 3333F/G.

Students may substitute a maximum of 0.5 course, not previously taken, from: Anthropology 2211F/G, Anthropology 2212F/G, Anthropology 2216F/G, Anthropology 2219F/G, First Nations Studies 2218F/G, the former Anthropology 2217F/G, the former Anthropology 2218F/G, the former First Nations Studies 2217F/G.

1.0 course from any subfield in Anthropology at the 2200 level or above.

Anthropology 4400E is strongly recommended for fourth-year students planning graduate work in anthropology.

Note: Some courses are offered only in alternate years. Students are advised to consult the Department when planning their module. (See list of the courses by subfield.)

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

History 3506F/G - THE TURBULENT HISTORY OF MODERN LATIN AMERICA

This survey course will study Latin America from 1900 to the present, with emphasis on Mexico, Argentina, Cuba, Colombia, and Venezuela. It will provide students with a basic knowledge of modern Latin America, and show how different approaches to historical themes affect how we study and interpret the past.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 0.5 course

History 4821F/G - SPY VS. SPY

An introduction to close reading and how historians can use the techniques of structured intelligence analysis. Working individually and in groups, students will analyze a series of historical case studies from the 20th and 21st centuries. Topics include espionage, cyber war, terrorism, organized crime, homeland security, counterintelligence, and decision support.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 2000-level essay course or above.

Extra Information: 2 seminar hours weekly, 0.5 course.

INTER-FACULTY DEPARTMENTS/MODULES/PROGRAMS

WOMEN'S STUDIES AND FEMINIST RESEARCH

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be withdrawn.

WOMEN'S STUDIES 2152A/B JEWISH WOMEN ARTISTS AND PATRONS OF THE TWENTIETH CENTURY

WOMEN'S STUDIES 2157A/B THE STATUS OF WOMEN IN ARTISTIC COUPLES

WOMEN'S STUDIES 2158A/B WOMEN ARTISTS AND THEIR UNCONVENTIONAL IMAGES OF WOMEN

WOMEN'S STUDIES 2250E INTRODUCTION TO FEMINIST THEORY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Women's Studies 2240F/G - FOUNDATIONS OF FEMINIST THOUGHT

Antirequisite(s): **The former** Women's Studies 2250E.

Women's Studies 3173F/G INTRODUCTION TO QUEER THEORY

What is queer theory, where did it come from, how is it changing? Examining key foundational texts in queer theory, the contexts for its emergence, and debates over its contemporary usefulness and direction, students in this course will trace the development of queer theory from Foucault to the present day and investigate its current applications.

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the Admission Requirements be revised for the following modules to reflect the withdrawal of **Women's Studies 2250E**.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses: Women's Studies 1020E, or any two of Women's Studies 1021F/G, Women's Studies 1022F/G, Women's Studies 1023F/G and Women's Studies 1024F/G, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Students beginning Women's Studies after first year may substitute Women's Studies 2240F/G or **the former** Women's Studies 2250E in place of Women's Studies 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

MAJOR IN WOMEN'S STUDIES SPECIALIZATION IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or any two of Women's Studies 1021F/G, Women's Studies 1022F/G, Women's Studies 1023F/G, and Women's Studies 1024F/G) with a mark of at least 60%.

Students beginning Women's Studies after first year may substitute Women's Studies 2240F/G or **the former** Women's Studies 2250E in place of Women's Studies 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

MINOR IN FEMINIST, QUEER, AND CRITICAL RACE THEORY MINOR IN WOMEN'S STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 Women's Studies course at the 1000 level (either Women's Studies 1020E or any two of Women's Studies 1021F/G, Women's Studies 1022F/G, Women's Studies 1023F/G, and Women's Studies 1024F/G) with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Students beginning Women's Studies after first year may substitute Women's Studies 2240F/G or **the former** Women's Studies 2250E in place of Women's Studies 1020E and take it concurrently with their second-year courses.

INTER-FACULTY DEPARTMENTS/MODULES/PROGRAMS at MAIN CAMPUS, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

WOMEN'S STUDIES AND FEMINIST RESEARCH

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Women's Studies 1020E INTRODUCTION TO GENDER AND WOMEN'S STUDIES
(Main, Brescia, King's)

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

JEWISH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the Admission Requirements be revised for the following modules to reflect the withdrawal of **Women's Studies 2152A/B**.

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 courses: History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2815E, the former History 3811E.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2346F/G, Religious Studies 2347F/G.

1.0 course from: Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B.

3.0 courses from the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G or the following three categories, including a minimum of 0.5 course from each category:

Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; the former German 2140F/G, German 2141A/B; Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module); MIT 3931F/G; **the former** Women's Studies 2152A/B.

Experience - History and Social Science: History 3427E, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2341F/G, the former History 3608F/G.

Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2320F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, the former Religious Studies 2410F/G; or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully.

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: History 2821F/G, History 2822F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2815E, the former History 3811E.

0.5 course: Religious Studies 2345F/G.

0.5 course from: Religious Studies 2346F/G, Religious Studies 2347F/G.

0.5 course: Expressions - Literature and Art: Film Studies 3316F/G (only if taken prior to September 2013); French 2211F/G; German 2141A/B, the former German 2140F/G; Hebrew 1030, Hebrew 1040A/B, Hebrew 1041A/B, Hebrew 2200, Hebrew 2240A/B, Hebrew 2241A/B; MIT 3931F/G; **the former** Women's Studies 2152A/B; *

0.5 course: Experience - History and Social Science: History 3427E, History 3807E, History 3808F/G, History 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, the former Centre for Global Studies 2341F/G, the former History 3437F/G, the former History 3608F/G;

0.5 course: Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, Philosophy 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2114A/B, Religious Studies 2163A/B, Religious Studies 2168A/B, Religious Studies 2169A/B, Religious Studies 2204F/G, Religious Studies 2213F/G, Religious Studies 2286F/G, Religious Studies 2320F/G, Religious Studies 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2420A/B, Religious Studies 3020F/G, Religious Studies 3030F/G, Religious Studies 3175F/G, Religious Studies 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, the former Religious Studies 2410F/G.

0.5 course from any of the three categories listed above, Expressions, Experience, and Ideas, or the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G.

Or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

Note: Some courses in this module may require prerequisites; students are advised to check course prerequisites carefully.

*Hebrew is not mandatory for the Minor but a Hebrew course is recommended.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

FAMILY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised.

Family Studies 3345A/B FAMILY VIOLENCE

Antirequisite(s): **Sociology 4439F/G, Social Work 4468A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 units of Family Studies 2000-level courses, or enrollment in third or fourth year of the Major in Criminal Justice or Honors Specialization in Community and Criminal Justice modules, or permission of instructor.

FRENCH

Effective **March 1, 2019**, the following course be introduced.

French 3305A/B TRANSLATION PRACTICE

This course focuses on practice in translating modern texts of various styles from English into French and from French into English.

Prerequisite(s): French 2900, or both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B or permission of the Department.

(**Brescia**, King's)

RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised.

MINOR IN RELIGIOUS STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

~~4.0 courses from: Religious Studies 2137 or Religious Studies 3249E or the former Religious Studies 2249E, Religious Studies 2150 or Religious Studies 2265E, Religious Studies 2216F/G, Religious Studies 2222F/G, Religious Studies 2226F/G*, Religious Studies 2227F/G*, the former Religious Studies 2232F/G, Religious Studies 2236A/B, Religious Studies 2251F/G, Religious Studies 2252F/G, Religious Studies 2254F/G, Religious Studies 3257F/G or the former Religious Studies 2135E, the former Religious Studies 2217F/G, the former Religious Studies 2219A/B, the former Religious Studies 2257F/G, the former Religious Studies 2275F/G, Religious Studies 2290F/G, Religious Studies 2291F/G, the former Religious Studies 3248A/B, or other courses with the permission of the department.~~

2.0 courses in Religious Studies: at the 2100 level or above.

2.0 courses in Religious Studies: at the 2200 level or above.

~~*If Religious Studies 1026F/G has not been completed in first year, Religious Studies 2226F/G is required. If Religious Studies 1028F/G has not been completed in first year, Religious Studies 2227F/G is required.~~

Note: Students may complete either the Minor in Religious Studies or the Minor in Religious Studies and Philosophy, but not both, offered by Brescia University College.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Economics 2173F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

(King's)

Economics 2174F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

(King's)

Economics 2175F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

(King's)

Economics 2192A/B - SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

(King's)

Economics 2193A/B - SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

(King's)

Economics 2194A/B - SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

(King's)

Economics 2195A/B - SPECIAL TOPICS IN ECONOMICS

Topics to be posted by Department.

Prerequisite(s): Economics 2150A/B and Economics 2152A/B or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Students may not count more than one full or equivalent special topics course in Economics toward a degree without special permission from the Department.

(King's)

PHILOSOPHY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be introduced.

Philosophy 1120F/G - POWER, SOCIAL POLITICS, AND CULTURE

Short title: POWER, SOCIAL POLITICS & CULTURE

An introduction to the key social, political, and legal structures and ideas that shape our contemporary culture and worlds. Students explore complex, often-hidden social and political concepts and organizational practices that prescribe modes of behaviour, human interactions, and material modes of production.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

(King's)

Philosophy 1160F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PHILOSOPHY

This is a special topic in Philosophy course.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

(King's)

Philosophy 1162F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PHILOSOPHY

This is a special topic in Philosophy course.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

(King's)

Philosophy 2240F/G - COMPARATIVE PHILOSOPHY I

This course explores central philosophical questions from a cross-cultural perspective. Students will learn about non-Western traditions and how they compare to the European tradition. Topics will include: the nature of the self, ethics, aesthetics, and metaphysical questions concerning the nature of life, our environment, and being.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 2241F/G - COMPARATIVE PHILOSOPHY II

This course explores central philosophical questions from a cross-cultural perspective. Students will learn about non-Western traditions and how they compare to the European tradition. Topics will include: the nature of the self, ethics, aesthetics, and metaphysical questions concerning the nature of life, our environment, and being.

Prerequisite(s): Philosophy 2240F/G.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Philosophy 2550F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PHILOSOPHY

This is a special topic in Philosophy course.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

(King's)

Philosophy 2552F/G - SPECIAL TOPICS IN PHILOSOPHY

This is a special topic in Philosophy course.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

(King's)

Philosophy 3885F/G - ADVANCED TOPICS IN SOCIAL POLITICAL THOUGHT

Short title: ADV TOPICS SOC. POL. THOUGHT

An advanced reading seminar in Social Political Thought. See the department website for details about the authors and topic being treated in any given year.

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year standing in a Philosophy or Social Political Thought program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

(King's)

Philosophy 3886F/G - ADVANCED TOPICS IN SOCIAL POLITICAL THOUGHT

Short title: ADV TOPICS SOC. POL. THOUGHT

An advanced reading seminar in Social Political Thought. See the department website for details about the authors and topic being treated in any given year.

Prerequisite(s): 3rd or 4th year standing in a Philosophy or Social Political Thought program.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

(King's)

Effective September 1, 2019, the following course be revised.

Philosophy 2206W/X - MODERN AND ~~POST-MODERN~~ CONTEMPORARY PHILOSOPHY

Effective September 1, 2019, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL AND POLITICAL THOUGHT

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

1.0 course from Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1361E, Philosophy 1363, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E, or the former Philosophy 1362E is recommended.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses normally taken in second year: Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G, Philosophy 2208E, Philosophy 2080.

1.5 courses: Philosophy 2208E or the former Philosophy 2204E, Philosophy 2254A/B.

1.0 courses from: Political Science 2237E, Sociology 2240E, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B or Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G.

0.5 1.0 additional course: in Philosophy at the 2200 level or above that contains Social Political Thought content and is approved by the department.

3.0 courses from: Philosophy 3034F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G, Philosophy 4051F/G, Philosophy 4058F/G, Philosophy 4059F/G, Philosophy 4075F/G-4078F/G, Philosophy 4094F/G, Philosophy 4095F/G, Philosophy 4570F/G, Philosophy 4996F/G, Philosophy 4997F/G, or the former Philosophy 4092F/G.

1.0 additional course in Philosophy at the 3000 level or above.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3560F/G, Philosophy 3561F/G, Philosophy 3562F/G, Philosophy 3885F/G, Philosophy 3886F/G, Philosophy 4094F/G.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3070F/G, Philosophy 4060F/G, 3000 or 4000-level King's Philosophy courses relevant to Social Political Thought approved by the department: see list on Department website.

1.0 course from: Political Science 3301F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 4438F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 4407F/G, Political Science 4422F/G, Political Science 4432F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

MAJOR IN SOCIAL AND POLITICAL THOUGHT

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements.

1.0 course from Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1100E, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, Philosophy 1360E, Philosophy 1361E, or Philosophy 1363, Philosophy 1900E, Philosophy 1901E or the former Philosophy 1362E, Philosophy 1120F/G or any first-year philosophy course is recommended.

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 courses normally taken in second year: Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

2.0 courses: Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2208E.

1.0 course from: Philosophy 2208E, or the former Philosophy 2204E, Political Science 2237E, Sociology 2240E, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301B, Philosophy 2080.

2.0 courses from: Philosophy 3034F/G, Philosophy 4050F/G, Philosophy 4051F/G, Philosophy 4058F/G, Philosophy 4059F/G, Philosophy 4075F/G-4078F/G, Philosophy 4094F/G, Philosophy 4095F/G, Philosophy 4570F/G, Philosophy 4996F/G, Philosophy 4997F/G, or the former Philosophy 4092F/G.

0.5 course from: any 2200 or above course containing a Social Political Thought content that is approved by the department.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3560F/G, Philosophy 3561F/G, Philosophy 3562F/G, Philosophy 3885F/G, Philosophy 3886F/G, Philosophy 4094F/G.

0.5 course from: Political Science 3301F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 4438F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 4407F/G, Political Science 4422F/G, Political Science 4432F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451 F/G.

0.5 course from: Philosophy 3070F/G, Philosophy 4060F/G, a 3000 or 4000 King's Philosophy course relevant to Social Political Thought approved by the department: see list on Department website.

Note: Students taking a double Major and thinking of applying to graduate school in Philosophy are strongly advised to take Philosophy 2254A/B: Introduction to Logic.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following course be revised to correct a typo in the DAP submission.

Museum and Curatorial Studies 3620A/B/Y INTRODUCTION TO EXHIBITION DESIGN & MUSEUM MANAGEMENT

Antirequisite(s): the former VAH 3383A/B/Y, the former VAS 3383A/B/Y.

Prerequisite(s): Museum and Curatorial Studies ~~2600F/G~~ **2620F/G** or the former VAH 2292F/G, or permission of the Department.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following courses be revised.

Medical Sciences 4100F/G INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL SCIENCES, EXPERIMENTAL MODELS AND ANIMAL PATHOLOGY

One Health 4100F/G ANIMAL HEALTH, HUMAN HEALTH, AND COMPARATIVE PATHOLOGY

Extra Information: 2- **3** lecture hours.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following module be revised to correct a formatting error in the DAP submission; originally approved in the [May 1, 2017](#) round of DAP Approvals.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY - BA

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, **Environmental Science 1021F/G**, plus 2.0 additional courses numbered 1000-1999.

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Effective **September 1, 2019**, the following modules be revised to correct typos in the Calendar Copy as approved at the [January meeting of Senate](#).

CERTIFICATE IN CHILDHOOD AND THE LEGAL SYSTEM

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Certificate in Childhood in the Justice System, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

2.5 courses from the following: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2212F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2231A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3361F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G.

2.5 courses from the following: Childhood and Social Institutions 2221A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3320F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3340F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3346F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3365F/G, Disability Studies 3325F/G, Political Science 3303F/G, Sociology 2267A/B.

A maximum of 1.0 course from the following courses may be counted toward this requirement: Philosophy 2080, Psychology 3313A/B, History 3851F/G, History 3898F/G, Religious Studies 4408Y, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3345F/G, ~~Political Science 444E~~, Social Work 3319A/B, ~~Sociology 2260A/B~~, ~~Sociology 3375F/G~~, Sociology 4455F/G, and Psychology 2031A/B.

DIPLOMA IN CHILDHOOD AND THE LEGAL SYSTEM

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Diploma in Childhood and the Legal System, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

2.5 courses from the following: Childhood and Social Institutions 1025F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2212F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2231A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3361F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3364F/G.

2.5 courses from the following: Childhood and Social Institutions 2221A/B, Childhood and Social Institutions 3320F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3340F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3346F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3365F/G, Disability Studies 3325F/G, Political Science 3303F/G, Sociology 2267A/B.

A maximum of 1.0 course from the following courses may be counted toward this requirement: Philosophy 2080, Psychology 3313A/B, History 3851F/G, History 3898F/G, Religious Studies 4408Y, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3345F/G, ~~Political Science 444E~~, Social Work 3319A/B, ~~Sociology 2260A/B~~, ~~Sociology 3375F/G~~, Sociology 4455F/G, and Psychology 2031A/B.